

RAPHAEL JULIANO DE MEDEIROS

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

SUMMARY

Backend Developer with more than 15 years of experience in software development, I am a professional that loves new technologies and challenges. I have experience with object-orientation, software architecture, databases, DevOps, CI/CD, cloud, containers, microservices, big data and programming languages such as Java, Python, C#, PHP.

WORK EXPERIENCE

SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER | JUL 2009 - PRESENT

Universidade Federal do Rio Grande do Norte, Natal, Brazil

- Working on the development of ERP software specialized in Brazilian public universities and federal institutions
- Web development with Java EE and Spring
- Experience with software architecture and systems integration
- Architecture design and maintenance of a high availability microservices
- Migrating from a monolithic architecture to a microservices architecture
- Microservices, Spring Boot, Docker, Kubernetes, Elastic Stack, MongoDB, RabbitMQ, Git, GitFlow, CI/CD (GitLab Pipelines) among others
- Scrum-based agile environment (DevOps Culture)

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER | JUL 2008 - JUL 2009

LanLink Informática Ltda., Natal, Brazil

- Architecture design and maintenance
- Object-oriented design, web development, object-relational mapping
- Java EE and Spring Framework

SYSTEM ANALYST/DEVELOPER | MAR 2007 - JUL 2008

ASR Tecnologia, Natal, Brazil

- Object-oriented design, web development, object-relational mapping
- Web development with ASP, PHP, Java and Mentawai Web Framework
- Desktop development with Borland Delphi and Pascal

SYSTEM ANALYST/DEVELOPER | OCT 2004 - MAR 2007

OrangeEye Brazil Ltd., Natal, Brazil

- Web development with PHP, Java and Struts Framework
- Struts Framework based architecture design
- Constant Contact e-mail marketing like web application

SYSTEM ANALYST/DEVELOPER | JAN 2003 - JAN 2004

ASR Tecnologia, Natal, Brazil

- Working on the development of web sites
- Web development with PHP and Fusebox
- Fusebox framework based design

SYSTEM ANALYST/DEVELOPER | MAR 2002 - JAN 2003

SIC Informática, Natal, Brazil

- Working with ASP on the development of a Intranet System

CONTACT

Home: Rua Lauro Medeiros, 1779

59075-040, Lagoa Nova, Natal/RN
Brazil

Email: raphael.medeiros@gmail.com

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/raphaelmedeiros

GitHub: github.com/byraphaelmedeiros

Phone: +55 84 99164-1959

EDUCATION

SPECIALIST'S DEGREE IN MOBILE DEVELOPMENT

2015-2016

Universidade Federal do Rio Grande do Norte, Brazil

SPECIALIST'S DEGREE IN SOFTWARE ENGINEERING

2013-2015

Universidade Federal do Rio Grande do Norte, Brazil

SPECIALIST'S DEGREE IN CORPORATE SYSTEMS

DEVELOPMENT

2008 - 2009

FARN, Brazil

BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN COMPUTER INFORMATION

SYSTEMS

2001 - 2006

FARN, Brazil

COURSES & CERTIFICATIONS

OR8i Oracle Introduction with SQL/PL-SQL – 2002

A8i Oracle Database Administration

BR8i Oracle Database Backup and Recovery

JAVA The Programming Language

SIC Informática Ltda.

LANGUAGES

English – good working knowledge

Portuguese – native language